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ADDENDUM FOUR 

(please sign and return with the submittal) 

CHANGES 

Updated Bid Price Schedule: Revised Bid Price Schedule posted 10/9/2024 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by 

the potential respondents. 

No. Question Answer 

1. Q&A will be extended too?  
 
 
 

The deadline for questions has been extended 
to 10/14/2024 at 11:00am 

2. Who is the current vendor servicing the 
current contract for this service? 
 

This will need to be a public records request:  
 

3. What is the current pricing for this 
contract? 
 

This will need to be a public records request:  
 

4. What was last year’s spend on this 
service? 
 

This will need to be a public records request:  
 

5. What is the value of this contract?  
 

This will need to be a public records request:  
 

 

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 

receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 

with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 
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